RFI 730-8647-14
Question and Answers #2


Question #1
Which vendor(s) provide the current software/system(s)?

Response: State staff maintains multiple time and reporting systems.

Question #2
What year was the current software/system(s) acquired?  

Response: There are many systems in use from PowerBuilder to Access to CICS to .NET.  These have been created internally and most since 2000.

Question #3
How will the Department acquire the new Time and Attendance Software (RFP, Sole Source, State Contract, Award from RFI responses)?

Response: RFP

Question #4
Is there an estimated time frame in which the Department will acquire the new Software?

Response: Summer to Fall 2015

Question #5
How will the Software effort be funded? Estimated cost of Software?

Response: Not applicable to this RFI

Question #6
Which vendor provides the current Payroll Account System?

Response:  It is managed by the Oregon Department of Administrative Services staff.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Question #7
Does the Department plan to acquire a new Payroll Account System? If so, how will the Department acquire the System?

Response: No; ODOT does not maintain the payroll system.  This is an Oregon Department of Administrative Services application that ODOT will continue to utilize.



Question #8
Which vendor provides the current Enterprise Resource Planning System?

Response: There currently is not an ERP solution that ODOT utilizes.  There may be other state agencies that will wish to implement ERP solutions in the future.  Vendors must be able to interface with legacy mainframe as well as newer client / server based payroll and human resource systems. 

Question #9
Does the Department plan to acquire a new Enterprise Resource Planning System? If so, how will the Department acquire the new System?

Response: No.
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